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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2024 11:21 AM
To: Yvonne Ang
Subject: RE: NEW DIRECT SETTLEMENT CASE FOR sbp2280l // LKK REF: 

CD/III24110124/Xpa3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We have reviewed and we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your client’s  claim as BOLA 13(b) is 
applicable.  
 

 
Thank you. 
 
  
  
  
Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead 
Third Party Direct Settlement 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  
  
 

From: Yvonne Ang <yvonneang@jhk.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2024 4:30 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: NEW DIRECT SETTLEMENT CASE FOR sbp2280l // LKK REF: CD/III24110124/Xpa3 
 
Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
As spoken, We had enclosed the video footage and other documents from our client for your review. 
Kindly re-seek mandate form III for direct settlement . 
 

Thanks & Best Regards, 
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Yvonne Ang (Ms) 

Business Operations Manager 

Joo Hak Kee Auto Pte Ltd 

3007 Ubi Rd 1 

#01-406 

Singapore 408701 

HP: 9796 8989 Office: 6743 1913 Fax: 6743 5234 
 
 
On Mon, Nov 11, 2024 at 3:24 PM Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Sirs/mdm, 

  

Please be informed that liability is unclear. We are unable to comment DS.  

  

You may advise your client to do OD claim. Thanks.  

  

  

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
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2024 3:00 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: NEW DIRECT SETTLEMENT CASE FOR sbp2280l 

  

Dear Hsiao Tong, 

  

Any update on the liability for the above direct settlement case?  

  

Thanks & Best Regards, 

Yvonne Ang (Ms) 

Business Operations Manager 

Joo Hak Kee Auto Pte Ltd 

3007 Ubi Rd 1 

#01-406 

Singapore 408701 

HP: 9796 8989 Office: 6743 1913 Fax: 6743 5234 


